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VIA EMAIL F. +1.503.346.2019

Sarah Spruce

Administrative Law Judge

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
201 High Street SE, Suite 100

Salem, OR 97301-3398

Re:  Docket UM 1908
Dear Judge Spruce:

On behalf of Lumen, I am writing to request that the prehearing conference currently scheduled
for September 12, 2023 at 2 p.m. be rescheduled for a later date. I am the principal outside
counsel for Lumen. I have a pre-planned trip to the east coast and will be en route back to
Portland on that day and time. I should be available most other days and times later that week
and during the week of September 18 as well.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

o/

Lawrence Reichman
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